

At some universities, students take part in making decisions about the issues that affect daily life of everyone on campus such as how many hours the libraries should be open each day or what kinds of food should be served in the cafeteria. But at some universities, experts are hired to make these decisions, and students are almost never involved. Which approach do you prefer and why?

I believe that, despite the advantages of hiring experts to make decisions for campus life, students should be allowed to take part in making decisions. They may fail to make right decisions at times; however, this can be a great practice to develop decision-making skills for their future lives. When students are in charge of making decisions for university, they will feel responsible for the changes they make on campus, which will practically teach them how to make decisions when they encounter critical issues in their future professional and personal lives. Students may feel insecure at first, but gradually their self-confidence will grow, which in turn will help them develop some essential skills that will come in handy in the years to come. Moreover, they will feel valued; this will be a great incentive in their academic life and will encourage them to contribute to decisions which will affect their academic success and professional development.

Commented [HA1]: Main idea

Commented [HA2]: Reason 1

Commented [HA3]: Explanation for reason 1

Commented [HA4]: Reason 2

However, some may assert that experts are more capable of making fair and practical decisions regarding campus life. In fact, students may fail to see the big picture and consider all factors leading to better experience on campus. For example, they may insist that libraries should be closed later at night while it may put a huge strain on university's budget and may be detrimental to students' health because they may be deprived of high-quality sleep at night. Moreover, students may make biased decisions and favor their own groups or the groups that their friends are in. For example, they may allocate more money to their own groups. However, experts are well familiar with how to handle such situations and make decisions which will be to the advantage of the majority of students on campus. In fact, they try to take all factors into consideration.

Commented [HA5]: Main idea

Commented [HA6]: Reason 1

Commented [HA7]: Explanation for reason 1

Commented [HA8]: Reason 2

Commented [HA9]: Explanation for reason 2